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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: king, michelle [mkking@EKICONSULT.COM]
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 3:14 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Shaw, Jeff
Cc: 'Vince.Herington@sybase.com'; jtreinen@griffincapital.com
Subject: RE: RO0000042 6601-6603 Shellmound St., Emeryville

Mark- 
I appreciate your email before heading out on vacation.  We look forward to your timely review upon your return (& digging 
out). 
Thanks, 
Michelle 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 3:08 PM 
To: king, michelle; Shaw, Jeff 
Cc: 'Vince.Herington@sybase.com'; jtreinen@griffincapital.com 
Subject: RE: RO0000042 6601-6603 Shellmound St., Emeryville 
 
Michelle, 
I did want to send a quick note and let you (all) know that I've not been able to get to the report this week and will be out on 
vacation next week, so won't be able to get to review the report in the generally allowed (and specified) time frame since the 
report was submitted.  It is at the top of my pile currently, but the first week back will be very hectic (already).  Unfortunately 
I'll need to request extra time to get to the review, also allowed within the regulatory framework.  I would guess it'll be well 
under a month extra, but with the changing regulatory climate there have been many quick diversions / digressions from 
standard review procedures.  Sorry for the delay. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: king, michelle [mailto:mkking@EKICONSULT.COM] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 1:39 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Shaw, Jeff 
Cc: 'Vince.Herington@sybase.com'; jtreinen@griffincapital.com 
Subject: RE: RO0000042 6601-6603 Shellmound St., Emeryville 
 
Hi Mark- 
Thanks for the update--hope you can get to it sooner, rather than later.  I'm not surprised that you have had an up-tick in the 
closure requests.  We are definitely looking for success on this one--it's been a long time in the waiting. 
Thanks, 
Michelle 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org] 
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Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 1:37 PM 
To: king, michelle; Shaw, Jeff 
Cc: 'Vince.Herington@sybase.com'; jtreinen@griffincapital.com 
Subject: RE: RO0000042 6601-6603 Shellmound St., Emeryville 
 
Hi Michelle, 
Struggling to get to it; as  you might guess there been more than a few changes and requests due to the new closure policy.  I 
had not responded to Jeff, figuring the acknowledgement that the report had been received was sufficient.  It's purely a case of 
work load and time constraints, and I'm sure this is a site you'd like to help remove from the work load! 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: king, michelle [mailto:mkking@EKICONSULT.COM] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 1:17 PM 
To: Shaw, Jeff; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: 'Vince.Herington@sybase.com'; jtreinen@griffincapital.com 
Subject: RE: RO0000042 6601-6603 Shellmound St., Emeryville 
 
Hi Mark- 
I wanted to check in regarding the status of your review of the case closure request for 6601/6603 Shellmound.  Looking 
forward to hearing back from you. 
Thanks, 
Michelle 
 
 
Michelle K. King, Ph.D. 
Vice President 
Erler & Kalinowski, Inc. 
1870 Ogden Drive 
Burlingame, CA 94010 
650-292-9100 
mkking@ekiconsult.com 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Shaw, Jeff 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 9:58 AM 
To: 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health' 
Cc: 'Vince.Herington@sybase.com'; jtreinen@griffincapital.com; king, michelle 
Subject: RO0000042 6601-6603 Shellmound St., Emeryville 
 
Hello Mark, 
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This morning I uploaded a copy of our report "Report of Additional Site Investigation and 2012 Request for Site Closure, 
6601/6603 Shellmound Street, Emeryville, California" to your FTP site. 
 
The filename is RO0000042_RFC_R_2012-07-06.pdf, according to the ACEH upload instructions. 
 
Please contact me or Michelle King if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Jeff R. Shaw, P.G. 
------------------------- 
Erler & Kalinowski, Inc. 
1870 Ogden Drive 
Burlingame, CA  94010 
(650) 292-9100 x374 
(650) 759-0535 cell 
(650) 552-9012 FAX 
jshaw@ekiconsult.com 
 
 


